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January 16, 2014 
 
Subject: Letter of Clarification No. 1 to Invitation to Bid No. S50-N24857 to Furnish and 

Deliver Industrial Exhaust Fan Equipment for Public Works and Engineering 
Department 

 
To: All Prospective Bidders: 
 
This letter of Clarification is being issued for the following reasons:  
 

 To respond to questions posed by perspective bidders: 
 
 The following questions and City of Houston responses are hereby incorporated and 

made a part of the Invitation to Bid: 
 
Question No 1:  The temperatures list on the bid documents:  All the temperatures are 

suspicious based on the air densities.  They appear to list having a zero 
added to them, i.e. Part III section 2.1.1; 3000 F and density of .052#/Ft3.  
The density calculates to approx. 300 F; the same for Line Item 2, Section 
2.1.1 and Line Item 3, Section 2.1.1.  Please clarify? 

 
Answer: The temperatures required are as follows; 
 

ID Fan shall be rated for 600o degrees Fahrenheit 
Vapor Fan shall be rated for 300o degrees Fahrenheit 
Vent Fan shall be rated for 285o degrees Fahrenheit 

 
Question No. 2: Are there existing drawings available on these fans?  The specs call for a 

direct bolt in.  We need to have the record mechanical drawings made 
available for confirmation.  

 
Answer: The project drawing are available for viewing at the 69  Street WWTP 

Admistration Building, located at 2525 S/SGT Macario Garcia Drive, 
Houston, Texas.  Potential bidders are welcome to come and review and 
make copies. 

 
Question No. 3: Are there photos available of the installation, or can suppliers get 

approved for a site visit to take pictures? 
 
Answer: Potential bidders are more than welcome to come to the plant and take 

pictures.  Note:  Any pictures that a potential bidder takes must be for its 
records and can not be used for publication without prior approval from 
the City. 
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Question No. 4: Do these fans have unitary bases?  Will this be shown by pictures? 
 
Answer: Yes. 
 
Question No. 5: The motors are specified TAFC.  I believe the designation is TEFC 

(Totally Enclosed Fan Cooled).  Please clarify?  
 
Answer: TAFC is a typo error; it should read TEFC (Totally Enclosed Fan Cooled). 
 
Note:  No further questions will be accepted after the publication of this Letter of 

Clarification. 
 
When issued, Letter(s) of Clarification shall automatically become a part of the solicitation 
documents and shall supersede any previous specification(s) and/or provision(s) in conflict with 
the Letter(s) of Clarification.  All revisions, responses, and answers incorporated into the 
Letter(s) of Clarification are collaboratively from both the Strategic Purchasing Division and the 
applicable City Department(s).  It is the responsibility of the bidder/respondent to ensure that it 
has obtained all such letter(s).  By submitting a bid on this project, bidders/respondents shall be  
deemed to have received all Letter(s) of Clarification and to have incorporated them into this 
solicitation and resulting bid. 
 
Furthermore, it is the responsibility of each Contractor to obtain any previous Letter of 
Clarification associated with this solicitation. 

 
Arturo Lopez 
 
Arturo Lopez 
Senior Procurement Specialist 
832-393-8731 
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